UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

June 8, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Route 12
¢ Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

»
H

This is in reply to your letter of June 2, 1977, concerning the records
of the Warren Commission.

An examination of the name files for Barefoot Sanders, United States
Attorney in Dallas, and Martha Jo Stroud has revealed no additional
records relating to James T. Tague or the mark on the curbstone.
Enclosed are copies of the following records found in the name files
for James Underwood, Thomas Dillard, and Eddie Raymond Walthers: Com~-
mission Document 1245, p. 34; CD 1383, cover letter (3 p.), and 1383a
(3 p.); CD 1395, p. 29-35; CD 1218, p. 2; CD 1245, p. 36-41; letter of
Norman Redlich to Wesley J. Liebeler of July 22, 1964; and memorandum
of Arthur Marmor to Norman Redlich of July 22, 1964,

We assume that you are aware of related material in the Report and
Hearings of the Commission, including Tague Exhibit 1 and Baker
Exhibit 1. We would be pleased to make records of the Commission
available to you in the National Archives to do the extensive search-
ing that would probably be necessary to locate additional material.

Sincerely,

it Pt

(MISS) JANE F. SMITH
Director
Civil Archives Division
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Bt, 12, Frederick, Xd. 21701
1/18/71

Mis Jaoe Smith, Director
Givil Archives Division
Eational Axchives
Washington, D.C.20408

Dear Miss Mthf

Your lstter of the Bth with the enclosures, for which thanks, came when X was in
Dallas seeking other evidenoe, I then did obtain copies of what you did not supply
mtll thes letter. I'm sorry when this mstter ias defore s court, not for the first
time, and when ¥ interests snd desires are ss glear as they have been that the
Arciives did not supply theee yecords mtil after I laf$ to obiain them and other
evidence by other means.
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and proper for you to refer this to that office, It can send you a copy promptly. I also
believe that others sre entitlpd to thess yeocords. If I make s request with the claimed .
backlog it will be anchter year or more before it is resched,

My going to Dallas wes for purposes of this FUIA cass only. That really should not
bave besn necessary. 1t was, however, mﬂwﬁumpreoiulyﬂdapo&ntmd&naw“mt
sakes your inahility to supply & copy of the USA's lotter suapicious. I learned from “r.
Sandars' source hov Kr, Senders lemmed about the “adssed"” shot and the fupact on the
curbatons. If you will examine CD1 you will find trat is his lengihy and suppowedly
definitive roport the late J. Edgar Boover mocounted for the assassination of a President
withput mention of this shos. (O for that matber the weund in the front of his neck.)
The inforuation reached the Comuission not from the FBI but in spite of it. It did not
sosk James « Tagae out despite imowing he was wounded., Be mogght it out the next month.
This Yeachea hs point where the Commission was attributing FEI omissicus to those who
supplied information, as in the Marmor to Hedlich memo ef 7/22/64. If Agent Switser did
notnkhlthtunhoattbmhbmimtnmtwitfmﬂammm”mmm"
is attriduted to Valthers, not the FEI,

The earlier correspondence with the Pellas USA is mot all that you bave not supplied.
By, Tagea was takan to the police headquarters promptly. He was in the next gubbyhele in
homioide when Oswald was brought in. A statement was taken from him by the Dallas police.
A1l those vecords weve givenm %0 the Cemcission. You do not report a search of them for the
records I need for the Court in thia ecase. I would appseciate s prompt search of them hope-
fully without csuse for still more suspicions As I wrote Dr. Ehowds long ago you vsople are
in the position of the biblical maiden whe, entrusted with the keeping of the vinyards bar
own vinyard 4id not keep. Tihis is about the asssasination of a Prasidont, the official in~
mﬂnﬁmofﬂmdmfmmlmpumumammqwmmmhu
public information. When orucial evidence iike the tis is destrayed, wiich Just happenss to
coincide with the Zailare of mention ef that wound in the FEI's report, you refuss to make
any investigation. When I establish the existence of records you are supposed to have and
claim you do not have in 1o case have yeu sought to reflace them as in all cases I delieve
wumomsaﬁedﬁp&.fm:isne&mbtatanaboutthamqmmtmdnrmm
FOIA because the obligation of referral is specific in the Attomaey Gensral's FNemorandum
o i%., Itnis my rscellection thet Pr. Zhosds gave precisely this assurance to the Congress
mdereoth.kumlmthulwnmtmmmmmmm
I ask thet you let me know as socn as you Can #0 I can informa counsel who then may seck
other redress. Sincerely, Harold VWeisberg



